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Gantt Huberman Architecté

112 West 5th Street 1 GDEC 1987

Charlotte, North Carolina 28202

Re: FY-E9 MCON Project P-229 Electronics/Commumlication Maintenance
. Shop, MCB; Camp Lejeune, North Carolina

Gentlemen:

Subsgquent to the return of your 35% submittal of the referenced project,
additional comments were received from our Environmental Quality Branch.
Enclosure (1) provides comments which address life safety and fire protection
jssues, Additional comments which need to be incorporated in your design
follows

a. Remove the battery shop holding tamks and the associated acid
resistant piping. Coordinate with the Activity for a central location for

storage of spent battery aclds (55 gal. drums).

b. Provide an oil/water separator between the wash rack and the sanitary
sewer.

e. Imstall acid neutralizing tanks in all battery shope. Imstall at
floor level directly beneath the sinke. Tank outlets to be drained to the
ganitary sewer.

1f you liave any questiona, contact Ms., Susan M, Gale of this Command at
telephone (804) 444~9670, : :

S. M. GALE, B™f P ANy
Project Manager Essinds
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